

Price 8/24

*no blue*

August 25, 1939

H. 1301.7

In reply please refer to:  
Labor Relations-WVP  
Project H-1301, New York

Mr. Joseph Schaffer,  
Secretary-Treasurer, District Council #18,  
Brotherhood of Painters, Decorators and  
Paperhangers of America,  
129 Livingston Street,  
Brooklyn, New York.

Dear Mr. Schaffer:

Permit me to acknowledge your letter of August 24,  
relative to the conversation I had with you at the  
Commodore Hotel in New York City as to the painters  
employed on the maintenance work on the Williamsburg  
Housing Project in Brooklyn.

I desire to inform you that Mr. Chas. F. Hollopeter,  
a representative of the Labor Relations Division of the  
United States Housing Authority, will call upon you  
within the next couple of days and will go into this  
entire question with you. Mr. Hollopeter would have  
been in Brooklyn previous to this communication but  
he has been delayed in Newark. However, I feel sure  
you will hear from him within the next day or so.

Sincerely yours,

WALTER V. PRICE,  
Director of Labor Relations

For the Administrator.



N39063

HL 1301.7

# Brotherhood of Painters, Decorators and Paperhangers of America

District Council No. 18 of Brooklyn, N. Y.

129 LIVINGSTON STREET

BROOKLYN, N. Y.

PHILIP MARSHAK, President  
JOSEPH SCHAFFER, Sec'y-Treas.

Affiliated with American Federation of Labor

ANS'D... *7-25-39*

NO ANS.

FILE

| Affiliated | Local | Unions |
|------------|-------|--------|
| 174        | 645   | 778    |
| 860        | 971   | 977    |

August 24th, 1939

Walter Price  
Assistant,  
United States Housing Authority  
Room 3040, North Interior Bldg.  
Washington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

As per conversation had at the Commodore Hotel in New York City, I write to inquire whether any further developments have taken place in reference to the Williamsburg Housing Project in Brooklyn. The Brotherhood of Painters, District Council # 18, desires to have this entire case settled as quick and as favorably as possible. We stand to co-operate with you and your department, and ask you to reciprocate in the same.

We therefore, await, most anticipatingly, any sort of reply, and trust that you will assure an amiable outcome.

Respectfully yours

*Joseph Schaffer*

Joseph Schaffer  
Secretary - Treasurer  
District Council # 18

js/jes  
afb:sa  
20940

3

215443 AUG 25 '39

N39063.01